
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 7:21 PM 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; javeria.khattak 
<javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>; Sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org; LIAQAT, Nabeel 
<liaqatn@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar 
<zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter 

 

Dear Muslehuddin,  

 

Thank you for sharing the information. 

 

Regards  

Waseem Abbas 

 

 

On Mar 17, 2023, at 3:46 PM, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote: 

  
Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas, 

  
I hope you will be doing well. An Explanation Letter was issued to Mr. Muhammad Farooq UCPO 
2. Malana - Paroa - DI Khan on account of absenteeism without prior approval. His response was 
further shared with the IO for feedback. As per the feedback of the IO, the UCPO response was 
found satisfactory due to a genuine emergency situation. As his response has been found 
satisfactory therefore no disciplinary action is recommended against Mr. Muhammad Farooq 
UCPO Malana - Paroa - DI Khan.  

  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
Best Regards, 
Muslehuddin 
  
From: KHAN, Irfan Ullah [mailto:khanir@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 10:49 am 
To: javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; 
muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Sikandar Ali <khansi@who.int>; LIAQAT, Nabeel 
<liaqatn@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter 

  

Dear Javeria Khattak,  

   Hope fine and good in health.  The matter is genuine. So, request to keep the note for record 

only, to avoid such negligence in future. 
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Warm Regards  

Dr. Irfanullah Khan Marwat  

Disease Surveillance Officer /WHO 

DIKhan. 

  

Call and Text only  

0315-222-60-22  

  

WhatsApp only  

0345-777-5555  

  

 
From: javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org <javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 7:04:16 AM 
To: KHAN, Irfan Ullah <khanir@who.int> 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 
muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter  

  
Dear Dr Irfan, 
  
I hope you are doing well. The complaint we have  received regarding absenteeism against Mr. 
Muhammad Farooq UCPO 2. Malana - Paroa - DI Khan. 
  
 The management had issued him an explanation letter to acquire his stance, and we received 
his response today which is given below. 
  
Your kind comments are needed in this regard. 
  
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
Regards, 
Javeria Khattak 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Cell: 03497760743 
  
  
From: Muhammad Farooq [mailto:farooqmallana99@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 4:27 am 
To: javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Re: Explanation Letter 
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On Tue, Mar 14, 2023, 11:32 AM <javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org> wrote: 

Mr. Muhammad Farooq, 
 This is with reference to the complaint we have  received regarding absenteeism . 
Please find attached the explanation letter and share your response within 48 hours. 
Looking forward to your prompt response. 
  

  

Regards, 
Javeria Khattak 

Project Associate 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Cell: 03497760743 

  

 May peace be upon you 

It is a polite request that my mother's condition worsened 

during the night due to which I had to go to the tank 

suddenly and in a hurry I could not inform my IO and on 

14/02/23 which was our Tehsil level meeting. I couldn't 

Attand for which I am sorry so it won't be a similar mistake 

in the future 

Your Obidently 

Muhammad Farooq UCPO Malana 

Dated 16/3/2023 
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